From: Alastair Maclean

Sent: 13 April 2011 21:09

To: Dave Anderson; Donald McGougan

Cc: Nick Smith; Carol Campbell; Alan Coyle

Subject: Fwd: MoV4

Attachments: image.png; ATT421295.htm; image.png; ATT421296.htm; image.png; ATT421297.htm; MOV4

_MOVS5 Interface Provisions.DOC; ATT421298.htm

Meant to send to you the covering email as well explaining this.

A

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Alastair Maclean" <Alastair.Maclean(@edinburgh.gov.uk>
Date: 13 April 2011 20:54:16 GMT+01:00
To: <vicemery @il Richard Jeffrey" <Richard Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk>,

<steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk>
Subject: Fwd: MoV4

We are turning around the next draft of the mov tomorrow so will forward that on for discussion
when I get it.

Meanwhile the issue causing difficulty is what happens if we fail to agree the second mov re the
wider deal.

Infraco think we should terminate as per the Infraco contract which is on terms favourable to them.
My view is that hostilities and the existing contract simply resume, a position which nobody wants
and which should encourage both parties to agree the wider deal or an amicable separation. The
latter would also mean that we would then be negotiating the second mov from a position of
equality.

The attached is a rider designed to set this out. It needs further work but I wanted to keep you in the
loop.

A

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Macphail, lain" <Iain.Macphail@mcgrigors.com>
Date: 13 April 2011 20:21:36 GMT+01:00

To: "Alastair Maclean" <Alastair. Maclean@edinburgh.gov.uk>
Cec: "Carol Campbell" <Carol.Campbell@edinburgh.gov.uk>
Subject: MoV4

Alastair
Please find attached the proposed drafting to deal with the interface between MoV4 and

MoVS5 - can you arrange for this to be sent on to tie in accordance with the agreed protocols?
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Happy of course to discuss.

Kind regards
lain

lain Macphail
Partner
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